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In the year 1664 Roberi Anderson and “autnc” Taylor built

a ferry a few miles rorth of what 1s now Idaho Fells, end from
Eggle Rocke As traffie incrsesed 1t became necesssry to build a
bridge, but as the river was soc wide at the ferry, a bebter

Jecation was si 1, and the bridge was built micway between the

present railrosd and Brosdway bridges; thé first bridge was

viagshed out, but in 1&8€56 o more substantial one was built. It

vas first celled Taylor's Eridge, but sfterwards Eagle Rock

Bridge. This nsme was slso given to the new town which.was built
.

near bye There weas nmuch traveling and freighting in those early

days; &8 many &s six thousard head of cattle and numerous.

droves of sheep vere driven across the bridge in a single dayg;

s an exorbitant toll wgs required from all travel over ithe

bridge, it was & source cf a lerge rovenue to the company who

built it. A man ne r§Q White oﬁned and operated a salt viorks in

the mountains near Soda Springs. He had a line of freighters, some

with ox~teams, and scme with mules, that made regular trips to

Montana, this being a éuppl; for salt for s lerge region of

territory. Toll was alsc ccllected frem this source, but after

the railrsod was built, the salt works was disccntinued, and the

cns seldom passed over the btridge.

CJ

lorg line of freight wasa
kr. Rovert Anderscn and nis brother, J.C. Anderson, erected a
sxall shack for generel merchnandizirg vhich in a few years vas re-~
pleced by & log and zdote tullting; the seﬁtlement of the sur-
rounding territory increzssed so fest, end their business increased

..

according, so in a few years a large brick tullding replaced
the old ones, and for many yeara it was known as Anderson's Siors

ard Banke Some of these early settlers of ths lend nexr o
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toevn cone Irom es far auay as the Now England statos; they camo

Bucks sand
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in tho carly seventics; tvo of these families
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ths vere the Ifirst to irrigate thelr land from Willow Creck
ncer where they homestezded, and elso the first to ralse whest
falfa in this pert of the state. Mrs. Rebecca Kitchell,
in her book of "Historical Sketchezs", gives the following tribute

tc Rowart fLinderson:

PRobort Andergon, cne of the pioneer business mon, vas a
men of rare mental ernd finsneial ability. He saw the davning
of the busy days of Iizko, drank in the inspirabtion of the rapid
development of this rsrt of the state; was a member of the
Territorial Constiltuvticnal Convention vwhich ga us our ,present
constitution. Ho was stegdfaszt in his conv“uwono of right,
firm in his businese relations, kind and tender to the suffering;
g fricnd in the time of need. His untimely daath by accident
in Ilissouri brought scrros t0 many hearts in Eagle Rock as was
arnd Idaho Falls as it not is". -

Until the year 1820 Eagle Rock was little more then a
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goed trading post and = sta

"
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2ge station; it was the only crossing on

the Snzke River, but In the yesr 1880 a narrov gauge railrosd

¥t was called the

I d

was buillt from Cgden, Tish, to Butte, lontana;

teh and Northern Raiiuway. At the same time the shops were
located here in the ncrshern bart of the town, and Eagle Rock be-
cere & very busy plece. Hen from many states even from the far
Ezet came to help bulid the shops and company houses. I will
rerntion the ramnes of six young carpenters whoc came Lere directly
from Omsaha, and who rai tsken the advice of Horace Greely,

1

go west, young man®. The men had been working for -the Unilon

heard of the rew road to te built
ferther West came here. Trese men were B.J.Briggs
W.E.B.Crow, W.W.Keefer, J.E. Keefer, and Louls Elg,

st1il 1living. These men played an

~

the exception of lr. Elg
iw,urtant part in tke tuiiding up of ths clty later on. They 2ll

‘secursd work in the srhons and in helping bulld company housts, €uCs



Tvio of these men, V.. Keefer and Briggs, then went on the road
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the employ of the railroad company,
to buiid bridges, water tanks, and depots, ard they traveled in
box=-cers, had cooks, snd & regular traveling outfit. Nr. Briggs
aftervierds married, tcock up land not far from town, and bullt a
fine hore there. 1In a few years he solé 1t and moved to Eagle
Rock, and for many years was one of the best lawyers here; he is

nov loceted in Bremerton, Vashington, still practicing lawe.

o)
o

Mr. Croii's name wil; te mentioned a later time 1n Ihis historye.
W.ii. Keefer - for many years ne was one of thé best building con=
tractors in bthe city, have erected many of the dest buginesa
tpuées end homes herc; he is'ﬂow retired,

The other three mern, Yinn, J.H. Keefer, and Elg, opened

saloons on Eagle Rock Street, but in a short time engaged in othsr
occupationse.
This wes thren called Onsida County and extended from Malad,
the county seat, to the Iontana line. Among the railroad build =
v ] S
inge was & suprly house 25 x 40. This building was sfterwards
{ &) I.P y (&)
moved or rollers to & recint near Coy's coal cffice, and used for

the first depot. Many c¢f the company houses vere bullt slong

e

Festern Avenue; a comxissary store was bullt near where Hogers

mn
cy

Brecthers sgeed houﬁe now stards; a deep cistern was dug rear ﬂhere
tre Hilrer Apartments now are; this place became a ve}y busy
viestern tovn, but this ectivity lasted only until the spring of
1886, wren thio shops were meved to Focatello., This removal left
the towa practicelly cdead and the populasflon decressed from

atcubt two thousand tc less than four hundred in population.. The

Vel

town was now in a very unsettled condition; many of the houses

_¥ere torn dovii, Some Ware sold, ard soms rencved to othor locglm;;:so



Some of the Inrrevements during the time of the R.R.
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Tom Eggle Rock Strect te where the

[l

{21incr Apartrente now site

we

there was no leveling of the ground;
tre rsilroed ties whizx were used for the walks were laid on the

ureven ground, and the szzebrush grev 1in between the ties and be-

gside trem. ZEagle Rccr Screet was the business part of the city, and
bezides a nunber of szictns, there vas a uieat market run by a men

g,

nered Wilbur, wro aftfsrwzrls moved to Pocatello; a book store, the
neme of the ovner wés ¥slscn; a smell bakery, Krs. Ross, the
ownef; Dr. Bean's Druz Stcre, Frank Ramsey being the drugglst; a
notion store run by Ir. 3uniing; a grocery by Johnscn andPoulson,
erd Dick Chamberlain's Isrge frame bullding at tke end of the
strect; he alsc had & szloon and pool hall end had rooms to rent
orn the second flcor. T:ick Chamberlain was a very early settler;
> kept a rough housze axd wmeny fights and shooting scranes took
place in his buildi=z:z; e had been a soldier in the Ulvil Viar,

.

end in later years, ttcugh at times finarcially embarrassed, he
viculd never teke a rs=zsicn from the government; =8id hs had
ot fcught for roner, Zut -did his part to relp save his country.

Eis common law vife, 2 v:zr7 peculiar woman, after hls
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lived in the old &8ilexz:dested house; rente

to sleep Ir at the _cw zrics of twenty five cents & night, dirt

Zlackicot, wliere gre Zfes, The building wes then Scwn down by tle

city to widen the =ireszt a2t that corner, now called Chemberlain

Tiie first locel T.C.T7.TU. was organizaed in 1861. The
rembers renbed & rco= on Eagle Rock Streei (originally called

Frond Stroet) for = ~zsiing place. They had a lerge muslin s2gu
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witr thé loetters "W.T.C.U.¥ on the front of the building;

onc night a joker took thes sign down and put it over the door of
Chexberlain's Saloon. The members heard of it and the next morning
werc carly on the sceéence. rs. Jo Ed. Snith had a largec pole,

and soon removed the sligr

S

qJ

, but it was torn in plecesg by her efforts.

-

here vere some

=3

ine homes bullt on South Capitol Strect,
as wvell as many others scattered around

The first trecs wvere planted in front of the old Keefer
house on North Vater Avenue; the house was bﬁilt and owned by a shop

nan nsmed Thomas lManning, and vas sold by him to V.W. Keefer in
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1882. lr. Manning had secier vho lived on the Island, nov

called lienan; these friends were James Bush end John Recd; they
brouzht some gmall cottonwood trees for Mr. Manning and planted them

his home where they grew for many years, alvays in

: 4
darzer of being broken or killed by the stock which then ran
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On June 6th, 1882, lirs. Rebecca Mitchell, a Baptist self

o

survorting missionary, arrived here from Hoopston, Illinois.

Six days after her arrival she opened the first schcol in Eagle Rock.

She had forty puplils. She used the little shack she had rented,
neer the devot, on the south side for a school room, boxes and benches
for furniture. Soge of our progressive men and women of today viere
her first pupils. In 1883 a frame building was erected near the

sits of our present library; -+ was used for all school purposes.

After a few years a bloeck was purchased by the city and tho

‘i

building was moved to the present site now occupled by the Contral

2 Junlor bulld

3
iings.



The first Sunday Scheol in the town was organized by the

picneer school teacher, lrs. Rebecca Iitchel]

June 11th, 1882.

b 4

Hre. liitchell irmedlately tegen to raise money for a church building,

ané in tvo years through
East tre Baptist Church w
the first church betveen

of 211 denominations heln

®

tirze withdrew to organig
sent back to Illinois for

vige used in the church.

privete Subscriptions and friends in the

s built, and dedlcated in 1 vember, 188¢,
, Utah, and Butte, Montana. People

el to establish thq ploneer church, bﬁt in
thelr own churches. Mrs. lIitchell had

Yer furniture, and’a small organ of hers

I=s. UHitchell gave nany entertainments for

the young people, chiefly =2lcrnz the Temperance question. lrs.

Sarah Crow was the first

first ganist for the Bz

church severel of the most

were Robert Anderson and

=usician to come to Eagle Rock, and was the
vsist Church. After the building of the
ular attendants at the rmorning service

his wife; they were always accompanied by

a tzll negro servant, who seated himself in the fartherest back seat

near tre door. The first
Methodist Church who rercs

erecteC some years later.

resident minister was Rev. Elder of the
ired only 8ix months. The ¥.E. Church was

Zev. M.J. Lamb was the first pastor of

the Baptist Church, snd hei tre oversight of the erection of it,.

There wes a franchis

but for nesrly tventy-four

ccmpany'who built them.
with W.E.B. Crow &s leaCe
efforts the toll system w
free to the publice.

The first nevspaper

s o 2 > s -"’ : 'ﬁ_ -. S ' ~ e ..1" yiiop
arnl was publish:d by U. D. Theesler, who had provioviiy

e cf twenty years on the first bridges,
7eers toll was st111 collected by the

Iz 1228 a number of public sririted citizens
r ¥ext to Boilse, and through thelir

as atolished, and the bridge was thrown open

in Ezzle Rock was dated April 1lst, 1835

Yy ’*'r‘\
[EAGRE VA S

7t n



¥y
b
]
L)
or
L)

publishing a paper in Blackfsc It vias Republican in principlce

Gecrge Chapin was the first réerson to edit a Democratic paper.
Eagle Rock is situated on trat point of the Sneke River where tho
water rushes through a deer gorge in the inva, and of all the
natural resources vwhich surrcund the town and which when utilized
vill make a large city, nore zre more potent than the possibili-
ties that lie in this great river.
How the wvater wes first supplied to the early settlers
Vi.E.B. Grow wvas the IIrst person to remedy that want by
PR

putting In a wvater system; the pump house gas situated a lorg

the river back of where Zd. 7irn's and the Wright houses now are;

scme residents had hydrants but at times the water failed to run
and the best way to be sure of a water supply was to have a barrel

in & convenient place in your back yard and have it filled

1=te

several times a week by ths weter haulers. Thomas Kixon, still
living in the city, was one of the first water haulers. The river
vater in those days was not ccnsidered unhealthy. Through the
courtesy of Mr., H1ll, our rresent watermaster, the statement of
the first water system, 2lsc of our present one, will be given in
this history:

Eagle Roc“, Bingham County. Population estimated 250.

£

Vater works built in 188: le Rock Water Works “Yomvany.

B)
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Engineer, C.H. Clark. Lsatcr done by company. Vater supply, Snake
River; pumping to tarks. Fu=2ing machinery, Dy. cav. 144,000
gallons, No. 8 Knowles pu=p driven by Halladay windmill with a
Shapley boiler for reserve, Tanke, two Qy. cap. 35,000 gallons
esch, Distributed mains, & l., W.l, 1-1/8 miles services W.l.

taps 20, meters, 1, hycsﬂnts, 4. Consumption 35,000 gal. Pressur

ordinary, 20 lbs., fire, 1CO 1bs.

e

>



Finonclal cost, $8000.CGe  Capltal stock, £3,000.00 Dobt,
$ 2,000.00 Interest 12-5/8 rercent. Znnual operative expenses,
$17€0.00. Annual revenue consumers $1700.00. Hydrants, free.
llanczement, Pres. J.M. Bonneit, Pocatello. Secretery, W.H.B. Crow.
lirs Crcu aftervards purchascd the pleant. His assistant was Feg-leg
Ellis.

Statement of Mr. Vyatt Z11l, lManager of the present water-

3]

woriz system of Idaho Falls, Gabed March lst, 1933.

¥

Idaho Falls water vorks plent, munlcipally owned. 74

miles of pipe line. Size of pipe lines, 12" 10" 8", 6" 4" 2",

o
<
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]

156 fire hydrants gisz 27, 151 gate valves, size 12" 10" 8%,

6" 4% 29, 1923servico conrcetions 4" 27 P 3/4"., 9 pumps.

2 well punps each 3000 galicms per minute, total, 60C0. 4 Buster
gals.

puzps: 3 river pumps each 1200 gallons per minute, total 3600
permiinute. |

The dam acrogs Snake River for our present water system
was put in by W. W. Keeler.

Library

The first public librery ias opened in the winter of 1884
and 1885. 4t was organizel by the W.C.T.U. under the management
of Rebecca Mitchell. Betwesrn three and four hundred volumes
were collected by her frcr EZsstern friends through private corres-

snce and solicitatiorns, alsc through denominational parers,

Re)
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Current expenses ofllight and fuel were met by voluntary offerings,
Trhe Baptist Church basemert wass used as a room for this 1ibrary.
Hra. Mitchell, asslsted at times by Rev. Barclay, the paster of
the church, actsd as librerian without pay. This library was well

patronized by thy railrcad =en who vere glad to have a comfor talble,



gquict plzce in which to spend thelr eveningse In a fow years the
railrocd shopg siere moved to Focatello and the patronage of the
library fell off, so lres. IZitchell took the books to her oun
home; they still open tc the publiec and scheol childron

often ceme for some book needed for reference; in time many of the

books were lest,

list, the W.G.3.U.

Hrz. U.E.B. Crow and

The Z+. G« Ma 1., .8

Uheeler and Glenn were

: a boank vas

naro;

Jonznnagsen had control

above main store

as a2 furniture roome.
City and Ogden, TUtsah,

arrivale.

»

LIPE

eariy clerks: lirs

or viorn OuwT

took char

sent to o

connected with the store;

The
an

It might be 1

and as nons were added to the

of the remalning ones, which

r ne Nala

a new library by t W.0.

librery vias written by

]
il

present librarian, Misg Merion

uriter of this history.)

rock bullding, was bullt about 1882,

and the store was knoun by their

Jutius and J. J-.

of the banking busines the

largo room

a dance hall, but in a few years,

“

ake

zrniture was shipped from Salt L

A
i

down and set up here after

A
nwere

ting to give the names of some of the

Mrs. Lulu Gleason Kerr, and

tvwo of the Molen girls, lrs. Joe Hurst and Esther Payne.
>

Trere wes a small groc: ssore situated just close to where our

uncerground tunnel em- into the Snake River; the proprietort's
neze¢ was Eastman, but “azs famliliarly known as Jo He, from the

nare of an Indian medl:. .2 ke gold; this medicine was suprosed %o
cure all the ailments to.: buwman body was subject to. The the ex-
treme end of Eagle Roclz Street was the general merchandise store

Q
of the Lewis Brotherc. A good business was dons hers, bus after
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ore goods and the houwso occupied by

the rollroad shops left, tre st

tho family were removed to Zzlilevue. The 0ld blackemith shop

now owned by W. W, Keefer wes g store room of the Lewis Brothers
John Reed and Jim Bush glce nad a small grocery .storc on the o uth
s ideo.

The Burgess Hénsc vae tre principal hotel in early days; it
vas a lsrge frame bulldinz oz the corner vhere the vholesale grocery
department of the Z.C.:1.I. ner stands; it was afterwvards callod
the Brooks Héuss. ’

The first post office vzz in the Anderson Brothers store, and
Isreal Hedd was the first Fostmaster; he helh tho appointment
under the govermment, but Zctert Anderson did the work for a number

o
<a

of years, as Heald ceo

was a political one, but ¢f ro practical va - The post OffLCC

vas aftervards removed t6 & s:311 building just south of tho

Burgess Hotel; next to thzi Tuilding on the alley WOsAAlma Harkes1s
store. MNr. llarker was a fine violinist, and played for the dancos
dhich were heid iu Bhe lerge veom sbove Hhe B.0.H.X. s Huler s
still in buslness; he is oxne of the oldest business men in this

part of the state. Just scrcss the street from these buildings

were the homes of Charies

Three brothers nared It
cormmmunity, James lived iz w

Cepital Avenue. He Just let
Larry, now a prominent cItiiz
M.

truck for Z. C. Ts

There vas an old

trhat uscd a3 a court kous

building

—eey and Dr. Bean.

¢cmas were the first tailors in this

.

is

ty
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now the ¥Wright house on South

S

ly died in California. His

(D

on,

drove the dellvery

(l)

of Bleckfoot,

2z just East of the Har er residence

many civil cases wvere trled in
¢f that day; this 0ld b ing haq guiie
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story connected with it. It was said to have been standing
tkere even boefore the ﬁndersdﬁs carae to this country, and was used
by tra ppers and progpoectors as a cache for their varcs, which

wverc afterverds sent East for sale. The first judges wvere Bayless
and Rogers. Bayless lived in a shack along the river; he had a
gon who vas & gambler and czused his father much trouble. H.L.
Rogeres wvas the father of B.XM. end V.D. Roge?s, tvo of the mnost
pfogroasive citizons of the present time in oul city. The
unscttled condition after the removal of the shora kept the lauyers
very busy scttling dispubtes. Fowr of the 1e%ding oneg vere,
Samuwel Uinters, Tillism Reeves, Kentucky Smith, and J. Ed. Smith.
The latter cane here in 1882. He worked in the railroad shops
durirz the day, and practiccd law in the evonings; aftcr the shops
left he nmade the law his enbire business, and for many ycars

vas the leading lavyer in the city. His daushter lirs. Hattie
Smith Vilaon, has the honor of being th° first child born in Eagle
Rock, born in 1884. Several other people are claimants, but they
vere born in the country, near the town. 4#nother o0ld timer is
Jerry Dineen, who came Lere in_1885; he was a saloon man for a nun-
ber of years. The first yardmasters were E@Ward Fanning and

Gec* ge Payne. The daughter of Gebfge Payne married G. H. Storer,
sorc of a pioneer, also was a saloon man on Eagle Rock Streetb.

In the early days W. V. Keefer made coffins, but MNr. Bietkan open
ed 2. branch of bis furniture store in Blackfoot on the South side,
and also sold coffins; after this store was discontinued

Keefer bought the coffins, snd added to the steck so0 no more homeo
;ade coffins vere mads, ’

Sam Taylor was one of the flrst shoriffs of Bingham County

- -
> EaTYA mmd Al o7

ard was a fer»lszn and oificlent officors He nIVET Capriod &.-is

s



vent unarmed

pfficers did not enj
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J0ne strain vwas
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He finally moved to Ontsrio,

unarned,

his reputat
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1iving, a very old ran.
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One of the blec

zs ®punt Bett". She w
vith them here many ye
i 4

The Ipdian in tho
czose to pitch his ten
Interesting sight to se
in front of the p oces
tze tent poles on the
zother on the ponles.
out with pain

sogge

Zasterner, who wondere

mach to his amusement,

il

2

matteyr

and alvays brought

that the sheriff alva

regarded as one of
Sam Taylor als
ra
letter

were celebrated far

o

how desperat

ness

ion for fearle
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3
on vhich some other
brick house in the toun
the

o had a lerge ranch

ie

B B

ed fine horses
"' gad another

and wlde for

and some of the strain is gtill in the

on,vhere he now 1is

known

characters of the early days was
a8 a relativd of lrs. Sam Taylor and lived
ar3.
ndians
se esrly days was at homc anywhere ho

e pleased. It was an

trhem move. The braves rode fast horces
slon, the squavws 2iding behind dragging
ground, little ones bshind and before their
At one time a very fine lodking buck =11
and feathers attracted the attentioan of an
d if re had a name. On inqguiry he learned
thet 1is name was Rats up the Tail.

Placer Xining

2 2
4

In early days

~

vas &a

very .cormon sight to



gicng tho

trheiy hands, sifting

g
aboub nd men
Arzrican Falls to

cetion 1870 wvas to
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gziliar object that wc
brushn and desert place
fsniliar objects might
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@ Snake River Canyon
In the very early

public cemotery. The

was used a

river bank

vero burlied thero; sex

supposed to bz those of

few years soms ground

where our beautiful ccmsicry

1679

In January, 2207,

Palls gso Eagle
Viritten October,

D.A.R.!

the &

fua &
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Rock Hiet

i%e . al
»
Cnoze River with pans filled with sand in /
1% em2ll particles of gold dust; at one time
vere nining on both sides of the Snake from

Shocronz. ITf one of the miners who left this
ret.in he would seek in vain for somo

vld remind him that this was the same sage
e r=4 been in rmany years ago; only two

=

eternal lava rocks o

Rock thero was no

"

pital Avenue along

T2 s

i

‘now unknovn persons

ral graves were of children; the othery wvers

men
Lea N s

vho met violent deaths. After a

purchased by the toun for a burial piacse

now 1ise.

the neme of this town was changed to Idaho

~

ory Cndorat that perlod.

1922,ty the Historian of the E;gle Rock

)

Eldora Shocrmaker Keefer
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